From: Cathy Marcinkevage - NOAA Federal <cathy.marcinkevage@noaa.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, June 12, 2019 5:20 PM

To: howard.brown@noaa.gov; garwin.yip@noaa.gov; barbara.byrne@noaa.gov; Evan
Sawyer - NOAA Affiliate; J. Stuart; Brian Ellrott; Naseem. Alston; Joe Heublein - NOAA
Federal; sarah.gallagher@noaa.gov; brittany.cunningham@noaa.gov;
kristin.begun@noaa.gov; susan_boring@fws.gov; rosalie.delrosario@noaa.gov

Subject: Do the Right Thing

Hi all --

I read this and sensed famiarity. But it made me even more committed to doing the right thing -- because
someone will find my right move, even if someone else tries to bury it.

Happy reading.
Cathy

Slate: White House Reportedly Blocked Written Testimony of Official on Climate Change.
https://slate.com/news-and-politics/2019/06/white-house-blocked-written-testimony-rod-
schoonover-climate-change.html

Cathy Marcinkevage

California Central Valley Office
NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region
U.S. Department of Commerce
Office: (916) 930-5648

Cell: (562) 537-8734
cathy.marcinkevage(@noaa.gov
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